Sports Riders Club of Tasmania Inc

General Committee Meeting
Location: Total Support Services, 26 Lampton Ave Derwent Park
Date/Time: 01/04/2026............. 18:00hrs

Committee Attendees: James Creed, Jamie Davis, Virginia Cordo, Jeremy
Huddlestone

Members Attending; Tim Airey, Rebekah Ramsay, Shaun Patmore, Shane
O’'Donovan, Oscar O'Donovan, Sarah Smith, Eric Simmonds, Brett
Simmonds, Isaac Simmonds, John Williamson, John Kranz,
Kendal Bourke, Gus O'Halloran, Geoff Webb, Graeme Buttery,

Apologies: Toby Honeychurch, Craig Triffett, Sharon Kranz, Tom Davis, Rod
Creed

Virginia did her best in the recording of minutes as was asked to
take notes at the last minute. She also did not know all of the
names that attended.

Disclosure of

Conflict of Interest: Jeremy Huddlestone, all Conflicted disclosures, he
races & holds a position on the committee

Confirmation of Minutes

from previous meeting: Moved: 7?7, Seconded: Craig Triffett

Business Arising from Previous Meeting:

Jeremy Huddlestone wanted to skip business arising from previous meeting &
refunds due to the no confidence vote from last event and call for an sgm

Call for business as this meeting is not the sgm, sgm to be held at a later date, the
agm will be held off the back of the sgm.

Jeremy called for general business, members stated the minutes from previous
meeting were not available on the SRCT website, Rebekah stated she did not know if
the minutes from the previous meeting were on the web site.

Rebekah stated it was a very small group of members stated no confidence in the
current committee and the current running of race meetings

No one was singling out Jeremy it was the running of the committee in his absence



No financial report, Rebekah stated there had not been one for 5 yrs, Chris price
working with Hans, Rebakah stated if anyone had bothered to turn up to meetings
they would know of the financial situation, she also stated we break even/make a
profit of approx. $300 per ride day

James spoke about race day losses of approx. $3k-3.5k due to low attendance, with
losses starting at approx. 40 race entries, Shaun said we conduct ride days to pay for
race days.

Discussions regarding minutes, finance reports current updates on SRCT Web site,
Garth Newton looks after the web site.

Rebekah stated her role as the Club Administrator is to take direction from the
President and Vice president only.

Previous action items, arrange a Treasurers report mthly was discussed, Chris Price
has done a magnificent job of the Club finances for a long period of time. Current
members not knowing the financial situation of the club makes decisions difficult on
financial direction.

Jeremey stated as volunteers we do as much as we can juggling full time
employment, family life etc and that the club is not here to make a profit, we are here
to make the club run.

Eric made the point of radios being stolen from a member’s car, Jeremy stated 7-8
radios, were they claimed on insurance, Jeremy was not aware of any insurance claim
being made. The member offered to pay for replacement, James said the radios have
been replaced like to like. Geoff Webb researched what is the best replacement.

Kendal asked if we could put more onus on the user for damage. Majority stated no
Rebakah said the sign on sheet but the onus on the user.

Track set up/pack up is still an issue with the same few people having to do it.

Bins not being emptied prior to us hiring the venue, speak to Don Potter regarding
this.

Recovery trailer modification to hold fluid with a floor and sides, Eric has organised
for the mods for cost of materials.

Treasurer/club finances discussed again, Hans living in Melbourne but happy to
continue with the roll, Cris still involved, Rebakah stated the financial report will be
presented at the AGM

Members spoke about the obtaining of permits for events and were concerned they
were not being applied for early enough, Rebakah stated police will not except to far
in advance and Mtas will not issue a permit without Officials being listed. She also



stated Peter Woods and Gabby would be the CoC and Steward for the remaining
rounds this year.

Members asked if there was a clear guide to Flaggies, Rebakah stated there is not
they are trained on the day. Shaun talked to MST regarding lights, Jeremy spoke
about screens, Motorsports Tasmania would like more insight into what we would
like.

Gus enquired about why the $40 vouchers were introduced, Rebakah said the Club
was losing money big time, we pay half, and the bike shop pay half. Can we offer half
days for flaggies? Having a list of ppl we can contact, and a member to coordinate
the volunteers.

Practice day proceeding a race day, riders not entered on Sunday cannot ride in the
race groups. Many members and riders agree to the safety concerns around this.

Zoom to be available for meetings

Rebakah stepping down from position of Admin

Hans to look at a Club debit card to be recorded in minutes

Stand-alone Ride days currently Sundays is there an option for Saturdays
Admin role to be advertised, Postpone advertising until the agm

James contacted Davo Johnson re coaching days, Shaun asked if Davo had the
appropriate licences etc under Ma guidelines

Virginia and Shaun to talk to Dylan regarding updating the Club website

Ride day entries, and refunds all sorted, price rise on the day on the day registrations,
online numbers have increased. Ridernet a problem, can we encourage Mtas to fix it.

Garages refunded, does the club keep half the hire amount, Has Ridernet completed
the refund as Rebakah clicks refund but ridernet has to complete the refund. Pay
system not working correctly attempted contact with Don Potter, he was meant to
turn up but didn't.

Jeremy raised a Club ambassador role, a young rider??? To advertise the club and
ride day/race days in general

Gus raised the Junior class, 2 hr promotion including juniors, Gus is happy to help out
with getting it up and running.

Eric asked about the donated leathers in the Club container, he was under the
impression they were to be thrown out, Jeremy said no



Shaun asked Jeremy to talk to ******* regarding position discriptors, Jeremy stated he
has tried to contact ******numerous times but does not answer his phone.

Access to Google drive requested, ********** \yas the last to have access, committee
have trled to Contact kkkkkkk kkkkkkhhkhhkhkhkkihhxkx

Rebekah said pd’s had been completed she remembers seeing them but states they
are too high level, she wanted them broken down to day to day level.

Jeremy stated that James, Rebakah, Craig and himself would be stepping down from
the committee

Eric put his hand up and said he would be good to be the go to person for any rider
conflict.

Future 2x4 event discussion — most would like to see it happen Superbikes and 600
Supersport to be the classes

Rebakah stated ********* jyst ignores everything ********** Jeremy said he would try
and contact **xxxxEk

James handling Club merchandise, people waiting for 2+ years for shirts, Jeremy had
posted a large number of items he was given with names on them. Also boxes of
trophys in the container with names on them.

Timing, riders purchasing their own transponders, the club to sell the current ones,
Riders to be responsible for the charging etc. Graeme in transitioning out of timing,
training two others.

Discussions around computer for the 2Hr nothing committed.

Working bee to tidy containers, check equipment etc. Create an up to date log of all
equipment.

Events grants the club were eligible to apply for, they need to know what the event
can provide for Tasmania.

Discussion regarding ride day participants transitioning to racing as race entries are
low, this includes the juniors. Posters and training as most ride day participants don't
know what they have to do to go racing. Info sessions in the lunch break by racers
and hand out an information flyer. John was going to have a look to see if he still had
information regarding this. The Mom'’s is a manual using high level language can we
break this down into something more user friendly.

Michael Webb offered to do pizza’s on ride/race days. Someone needs to contact
him to see if he is still interested



Brett asked how much money does the club make on late fees, Entries not open long
enough, Rebekah stated entries were open just not advertised. She stated once again
you can't open an event until the officials positions have been filled, the system won't
let you. Mtas have to sign off before we can open the event. Shaun said Mtas are
suppose to appoint the Steward, Jeremy stated they do not. Rebekah stated there
were 5 late entries 10%, members stated this was too many.

Sgm as requested by members will be 16" April, directly followed by the AGM. To be
advertised on the Club website and facebook.

Tim Airey asked Rebekah if the ride day on the 12 April was till going ahead, Rebakah
stated it was but had not been advertised.

Club does not have enough key officials, need to encourage more on board.

Gus asked if there was a minimum age for roles, 16 for flaggies, 18 for other key roles,
Rebekah stated.

Meeting Closed 8.30pm






